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From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 5:33 PM
To: Snyder, Amy
Cc: Gleaves, Bill; RANSOM Jim (AREVA); LEIGHLITER John (AREVA); TUCKER Jeff (AREVA); 

UYEDA Graydon (AREVA); GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL 
AREVA)

Subject: RE: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application DRAFT RAI 600, Review Section: 04.02 - Fuel 
System Design

Amy, 
 
AREVA has reviewed Draft RAI 600.  We have no questions and do not require clarification.  There is no proprietary 
information contained in the RAI.  We understand that this is the RAI that was previously discussed as a Round 9 RAI on 
ANP-10285P.  Please send the RAI as final.  Thank you. 
 

Nathan Hottle 
AREVA Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA 24501 
Phone  434-832-3864 
Mobile 434-485-4239 
nathan.hottle@areva.com 
 

From: Snyder, Amy [mailto:Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 10:07 AM 
To: ZZ-DL-A-USEPR-DL 
Cc: Gleaves, Bill; Donoghue, Joseph; Segala, John; Schmidt, Jeffrey 
Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application DRAFT RAI 600, Review Section: 04.02 - Fuel System Design 
 
Attached please find Draft RAI No. 600 regarding your application for standard design certification of the U.S. EPR.  If 
you have any questions or need clarification regarding this Draft RAI,  please let me know as soon as possible, I will have 
our technical Staff available to discuss them with you.  
 
Please also review the draft RAI to ensure that we have not inadvertently included proprietary information. If there is any 
proprietary information, please let me know within the next ten days. If I do not hear from you within the next ten days, I 
will assume there are none and will make the Draft RAI publicly available. 
 
Amy 
 
Amy Snyder, U.S. EPR Design Certification Lead Project Manager  
Licensing Branch 1 (LB1) 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C.  20555 
301-415-6822 
amy.snyder@nrc.gov 
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